From: Randy Howard <rhoward/@nearburg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 10:10 PM

To: Linda Parker <LParker‘@nearburg.com>

Subject: FW: Friday meeting

Attach: Agenda.docx; CA - SRO State Com #43H.pdf; CA - SRO State Com #44H . pdf
Linda,

As you can see from the email below, John and | will be meeting with COG this Friday. One issue is that they are asking us to
execute the attached Com Agrmts. At first glance | don’t see why we would object to executing, but | would appreciate your

feedback.
Thank you,

Randy

From: Brent Sawyer [mailto:BSawyer@concho.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 4:18 PM

To: Randy Howard

Cc: Aaron Myers; John Turro

Subject: Friday meeting

Randy:
I just finished putting together the attached list of the things we would like to discuss at our meeting on Friday.

One issue that we need to get resolved as soon as possible is the communitization agreements for the SRO 43H and
44H. I've also attached those for your review. As for the rest. I'll bring copies of all the farmout agreements, JOAs,
term assignment and proposed correction, and probably put together a map or two.

Looking forward to seeing vou Friday and getting all of this sorted.
Thanks

Brent Sawyer, RPL
Land Specialist

One Concho Center
600 W. Illinois Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701
p.432.686.3015
¢.512.997.5954
1.432.221.0866
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